

pettibone

ARCHITECTURAL INTERIORS + DESIGN-BUILD

profile summary

Highly driven and versatile urban designer capable of designing complex architectural projects of varying scales and typologies. Experience includes Residential, Boutique Retail, Commercial, Hospitality, Public Space, Cultural and Urban Re-Development projects both in the United States and abroad. Excellent Designer consistently recognized as a strong team player who is capable of working collaboratively across multiple disciplines.

work experience

PETTIBONE DESIGN INC. - OWNER / URBAN DESIGNER BROOKLYN, NEW YORK, *Sept 2013 - Present*

Pettibone Design Inc. is an architectural design studio focusing primarily on the residential sector as well as urban gardens. As Principal and founder, I am using my expertise in residential design, and construction management, in combination with my background in urban design to create richly textured spaces and environments. I thrive on collaboration with my clients to achieve and exceed their project goals.

BROOKLYN DESIGN BUILD – PROJECT MANAGER / ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER BROOKLYN, NEW YORK, *Sept 2009 - Sept 2013*

- *Landmarked Townhouse* – Brooklyn, New York
Led project design from inception through construction. Communicated with Client. Led coordination with Consultants and Sub-Contractors. Facilitated Department of Building and Landmarks permitting process as well as the production of Construction Drawings and Specifications.
- *Chelsea Loft* – Manhattan, New York
Managed project Design and Permitting. Communicated with Client and Consultants. Designed Kitchen, Master Bathroom, Custom Millwork and Sliding Glass Partitions. Collaborated with team.
- *Vinnie's Styles Flagship Clothing Boutique* – Brooklyn, New York
Developed retail design concepts for 2,000 s.f. Boutique. Collaborated with Client. Assembled Construction Drawing Set and Specifications.
- *Brooklyn Apartment* – Brooklyn, New York
Designed Closets for Master Bedroom Suite. Communicated with Client. Oversaw construction.

ROBERT A.M. STERN ARCHITECTS – INTERMEDIATE ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER New York, New York, *Sept 2006 - Mar 2009*

- *Fifth Avenue Boutique Jewelry Salon* – Fifth Avenue, New York
Facilitated communication with team. Led coordination with Consultants. Produced concept design and presentation drawings used in client meetings. Designed Powder Room Vanity.
- *Albany Bahamas, Condominiums* – New Providence, Bahamas
Designed two 100,000 s.f. buildings in collaboration with team of eight. Designed luxury unit plans. Developed exterior elevations and details. Assembled presentations and drawing sets.
- *The Miramar Beach Resort* – Montecito, California
Designed elevations for Retail Village and Pool-Side Restaurant. Developed site planning concepts and produced massing studies for 14 acre Masterplan.
- *Harmony Cove, Resort Community* – Trelawny, Jamaica
Facilitated site analysis for 2,300 acre ocean-front resort Masterplan. Created diagrams used by team to create conceptual Masterplan. Developed massing and planning concepts in collaboration with team of ten.
- *Golf Resort at Del Sur* – San Diego, California
Designed floor plans for small-scale bungalow units. Developed complex site planning concepts. Collaborated directly with Partner in designing exterior elevations for 150-room hotel.
- *CU Boulder East Campus Masterplan Competition* – Boulder, Colorado
Developed site analysis diagrams. Assembled presentation drawings for winning competition entry.

p e t t i b o n e

ARCHITECTURAL INTERIORS + DESIGN-BUILD

DUCKHAM ARCHITECTURE & INTERIORS – JOB CAPTAIN / ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER

Boston, Massachusetts, *June 2004 - May 2005*

- *The Pinehills, Retail and Office Building* – Plymouth, Massachusetts
Facilitated project development. Collaborated directly with Design Principal. Led coordination with Consultants. Communicated with Client and General Contractor. Produced Construction Documents.
- *Carriage House* – Cape Cod, Massachusetts
Designed exterior and interior details for a Shingle Style guest house. Produced construction drawings.

HDS ARCHITECTURE – JUNIOR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS, *May 2002 - May 2004*

- Produced design and construction drawings for a ground-up *Habitat for Humanity* housing complex in Dorchester, Massachusetts, a 15,000 s.f. flagship store for *Domain Furniture* as well as several single-family residential renovations in the Boston area.

education

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY GSAPP – MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBAN DESIGN

NEW YORK, NEW YORK, *May 2006*

WENTWORTH INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY – BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS, *May 2002*

academic experience

URBAN LANDSCAPE LAB – COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY GSAPP - RESEARCH & DESIGN ASSOCIATE

NEW YORK, NEW YORK, *Sept 2009 - Present*

- Collaborated on *Safari 7* exhibition design - <http://urbanlandscapelab.org>

PACE UNIVERSITY – HUMAN ECOLOGY CONFERENCE - PANEL SPEAKER

NEW YORK, NEW YORK, *Mar 2009*

- Discussed approaches to sustainability & development in Seoul, South Korea

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY GSAPP - TEACHING ASSISTANT

NEW YORK, NEW YORK, *Jan 2006 - May 2006*

- Assisted faculty of Urban Design Studio III

UNIVERSITY OF OLSO / ST. OLAF COLLEGE

OSLO, NORWAY, *Sept 1997 - Dec 1997*

- Studied Norwegian language and culture

exhibitions | publications

p e t t i b o n e

ARCHITECTURAL INTERIORS + DESIGN-BUILD

SAFARI 7 READING ROOM – COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY - RESEARCH & DESIGN ASSOCIATE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, *Oct 2009 [Exhibition]*

- Collaborated with Urban Landscape Lab and MTWTF - <http://www.safari7.org>

ICFF – TUG STUDIO – JAVITTS CONVENTION CENTER - DESIGN CONSULTANT
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, *May 2009 [Exhibition]*

- Collaborated with Tug Studio on *Royal Thai Pavilion*

ABSTRACT – COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY GSAPP – URBAN DESIGN - V.05/06 P.P. 5,6,8
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, *July 2006 [Publication]*

- Studio Projects featured in GSAPP's publication of exceptional student work

YEAR END SHOW – URBAN DESIGN STUDIO – COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY – DESIGNER / COORDINATOR
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, *May 2006 [Exhibition]*

- Created and implemented exhibition design concepts

volunteer | community

NEW YORK RESTORATION PROJECT - COMMUNITY GARDENER / HORTICULTURE COMMITTEE
BROOKLYN, NEW YORK, *Apr 2009 - Present*

- Surveyed & created garden site plan - <http://www.nyrp.org>

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY - CONSTRUCTION VOLUNTEER
BROOKLYN, NEW YORK, *June 2009*

- Constructed outdoor benches for a new 41-unit apartment complex - <http://www.habitatnyc.org>

other:

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE [PENDING]
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, *July 2010 - Present*

- Completed *Construction Documents* exam

PRIVATE PRACTICE - PROJECT ARCHITECT
CAPE COD, MASSACHUSETTS, *June 2003 - Dec 2004*

- Designed Residential interior renovation of entire unfinished basement

CITY OF OSLO, PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT - LANDSCAPER
OSLO, NORWAY, *June 1997 - Aug 1997*

- Maintained public parks

p e t t i b o n e

ARCHITECTURAL INTERIORS + DESIGN-BUILD

skills

COMPUTER: AutoCAD – SketchUp – Adobe InDesign – Photoshop – Illustrator – Macromedia Flash – Adobe Premiere Arcview 9.1 – Microsoft Word – Excel – Powerpoint

LANGUAGE: **German** [Fluent] – **Norwegian** [Intermediate]